

Take notice that the next Blo' Norton Parish Council meeting will be held on Tuesday 26 July 2016 at 7.30pm in the Village Hall. The following matters will be considered:

Michele Collins
Clerk to the Council

A G E N D A

- 1 Apologies for absence Councillor Olley
- 2 Public Comment
- 3 To receive Declarations of Interest in respect of items for consideration
- 3a Request for Dispensation (Standing Item)
- 4 To approve the Minutes of Parish Council meeting held on 6 June 2016
- 5 Matters arising from the minutes held 6 June 2016 (not elsewhere on agenda)
- 6 Parish Paths Seminar – 13 June – Councillor Edwards to provide an update
- 7 Combined Parishes Forum – 4 July – Councillor Edwards to provide an update
- 8 SNAP Meeting
 - a) Minutes of meeting held on 1 June – available
 - b) Next meeting 7 September 1100 hours Attleborough Police Station
- 9 Finances
 - a To sign cheque for EACH £40 (agreed at May meeting)
 - b To sign letters to bank re statement address and removing Chairman as signatory
 - c To consider Clerk's invoice
- 10 Resignations
 - a) Parish Council Chairman
 - b) Parish Council Councillor
 - c) Parish Council Clerk
- 11 Planning
 - a) Planning Reference: 3PL/2016/0776/HOU, Timberlee, The Street First floor extension, forming dormer structure & larger bathroom & re-order downstairs & convert half of garage to provide larger kitchen, WC & utility room – circulated outside of the meeting and no concerns from Parish Council
- 12 Such other business as the Chairman may direct
 - a
- 13 Dates of meetings for 2016
18 October